
BANNON LAKES 
 Community Development District 

 
May 22, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bannon Lakes 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
May 15, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bannon Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at World Golf Village Renaissance Hotel, 
500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:   
 
 I. Call Order 
  
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 15, 2025 Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Applications for Qualifications Received in Response to the RFQ for 

Architectural Design Services 
 
 V. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt Rates 
 
 VI. Public Hearing to Adopt Amenity Rates, Resolution 2025-06 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Shade Structure for Dog Park 
 
  B. Benches for Dog Park 
 
  C. Shade Structure for Playground 
 
 VIII. Discussion Items: 
  A. Master HOA 
 
  B. Pond Ownership  
 
  C. Discussion of Amenity Center Enhancements 
 
 IX.  Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2026 and setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (August 19, 2025)  
 
 X. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  



 2 

 
C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,387) 
 
D. General Manager – Report 

 
  XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XIII.  Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending April 30, 2025 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting June 17, 2025–at 6:00 p.m. at World Golf Village 

Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
 XV. Adjournment  
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BANNON LAKES  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, April 15, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village 

Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Michael Sheldon Chairperson 
 Kim Crenier Vice Chairperson 
 Sandy Gehring Supervisor 
 Thomas Cooper Supervisor 
 John Ter Louw Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Jeff Johnson RMS, Operations Manager 
 Emily Wright RMS, Amenity Manager 
 Matthew Biagetti GMS 
  
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. Five Supervisors were in attendance constituting a 

quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Public Comment 

 Mr. Oliver opened the public comment period for agenda items only. There being no 

comments, the next item followed.  

 

  



 
April 15, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the March 18, 
2025 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the March 18, 2025 meeting and asked for any changes 

to the minutes. Ms. Crenier motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Crenier, seconded by Ms. Gehring, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the March 18, 2025 Meeting, were approved 5-
0. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Capital Projects 
Research and Planning; Approval of 
Evaluation Criteria; and Authorization 
for Staff to Issue a Request for 
Qualifications (RFQ) for Architectural 
Services  

 Mr. Oliver stated some of the items will require some expert assistance such as bringing in 

an architect. Those include expansion of the fitness room, enclosing of the two rooms between the 

office and restroom area and the community room as well as landscape improvements to Bannon 

Lakes Blvd. The Board approved the evaluation criteria and authorized staff to issue a Request for 

Qualifications (RFQ) for architectural services relating to capital projects research and planning 

of fitness center expansion, enclosing amenity center breezeway and landscape enhancements.  

Mr. Haber noted the Board has the option to change the allocation of the points. A cost 

estimate or dollar amount will not be provided with the idea being just evaluating based on their 

qualifications. After the Board ranks them, they will negotiate a dollar amount and enter into a 

contract. The RFQ will be posted to the website.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Gehring, seconded by Ms. Crenier, with all in 
favor, the Evaluation Criteria & Directing Staff to issue an RFQ for 
Architectural Services, was approved 5-0. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of Capital Reserve Study 
Report 

 Mr. Oliver provided an overview of the Capital Reserve Study. There is a 30-year outlook.  

 

 



 
April 15, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Items: 
A. Master HOA 

 Mr. Haber discussed the two purposes of the Master HOA being responsibility of 

maintenance funding obligations and enforcement of covenants related to commercial property. 

He will continue to investigate financials that need to be provided from previous years but the 

CDD taking over could result in cost savings. 

 

B. Pond Ownership 
 Mr. Sheldon discussed the proposed conveyance of neighborhood ponds (Stormwater 

Management Facilities or SMF) from various HOA’s to the CDD. He is still waiting on responses 

from HOA’s regarding level of interest and cost & SMF conditions assessment but plans on 

making a motion at the May meeting in order to proceed with Pulte and Bridge Bay. Mr. Oliver 

noted regarding the budget adding an additional line item for pond maintenance with the 

assumption this may go forward. 

 

C. Shade at the Dog Park 
 Ms. Crenier discussed shade options and locations at the dog park. Mr. Johnson will bring 

different options on proposals including benches to the next meeting.  

 

D. Fiscal Year 2026 Proposed Budget  
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the budget process. He noted the construction site right now will need 

to be added to the assessment roll so the assessment methodology will need to be amended so that 

is incorporated as it is a new product type within the District.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Acceptance of Preserve 
at Bannon Lakes Tract Dedication  

 Mr. Oliver stated this is for the tracts with the lakes that were to be conveyed to the District. 

This item was tabled to the next meeting as more information is gathered.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2025-03, 
Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt  

    Rates  
 Mr. Oliver stated Resolution 2025-03 resets the public hearing for May 22nd to adopt rates.  



 
April 15, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

4 

He noted the rates to be considered is room rental of the community room which would be for each 

event a $50 rate and deposit of $200. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Crenier, seconded by Ms. Gehring, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2025-03, Resetting the Public Hearing to May 22nd 
to Adopt Rates, was approved as revised 5-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  
A. Attorney 

Mr. Haber provided an update on a demand letter being sent to the manufacturer of failed 

roofing materials for fraudulent representation as this has a longer statute of limitations than 

construction defect. Mr. Johnson noted it would be full roof replacement. It was recommended to 

add roof repair into the budget.  

 

B. Engineer 
Mr. Acree suggested continued coordination with Bio-Tech on monitoring the wetland and 

littoral shelf. Access is needed through a gate near Blind Oak Circle; it should be a Pulte gate. A 

Board member recommended contacting the Hunt Club.  

 

C. District Manager – Reminder to File Form 1 by July 1st Deadline  
 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board to file their Form 1 by July 1st.  

 

D. General Manager– Report  
Ms. Wright reviewed the Amenity Manager’s Report on page 100 of the agenda package. 

She is looking at replacement options for two unstable chairs in the clubhouse.  

Mr. Johnson submitted the Operations Managers Report. He noted reports of critters 

stalking the area so called Quick Catch to come out. He replaced the siderails on the playground 

and fixed the dog park gate. He noted an aggressive goose and nest on the pool deck.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

Tom Kelly – Spoke to Michael previously about a body of water at Seacrest and would like 

to talk with him after the meeting. Mr. Sheldon requested financials on that. 



 
April 15, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

5 

Doug – Spoke about gym expansion and if the community will have input on equipment? 

Mr. Oliver noted there will be updates at each meeting with plenty of public comment/input. He 

asked about repair of the second fountain in the pool. Mr. Johnson noted it is in progress.  

Debra (South Shore) Asked for the dog park code. Mr. Johnson provided left side code 

C0435 and right 0435. Volleyball court request.  

Mike Sullivan (Bridge Bay) – Spoke about Quick Catch & if the CDD would be willing to 

assume financial responsibility for Quick Catch. Ms. Gehring stated the CDD will retain Quick 

Catch.  

Hailey (Preserve) – Asked for an update on SJSO and monitoring speed. Sgt. Kukar will 

start patrols this week (4-hour shifts, 3-4 days a week for a month or two then reevaluate).  

Spoke about regulating speed of e-bikes & scooters.  

Ken (Bridge Bay) – Spoke on ranking of vendors – community may have expertise. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 Ms. Crenier spoke about interest in Bannon Lakes being a golf cart community. Mr. Oliver 

stated there is an application process in St. Johns County. Bring more information to next meeting. 

She spoke about people getting the nature trail confused as the road.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending 

March 31, 2025 
 Mr. Oliver presented the unaudited financials through March 31, 2025. There is a positive 

expense variance of $63K.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 Mr. Oliver noted the District is 96.76% collected on roll, including the last payment of 

February 20th. There are probably some March distributions that are not included.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for the general fund.  

  



 
April 15, 2025  Bannon Lakes CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Louw, seconded by Mr. Cooper, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved 5-0. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – May 22, 2025 at 
6:00 p.m. at the World Golf Village 
Renaissance Hotel 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is on May 22, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance Hotel, 500 S. Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Louw, seconded by Ms. Gehring, all in favor, 
the meeting was adjourned 5-0.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







table of contents2





5.  NAME OF FIRM

PART I - CONTRACT-SPECIFIC QUALIFICATIONS

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

A.  CONTRACT INFORMATION

1.  TITLE AND LOCATION  (City and State)

2.  PUBLIC NOTICE DATE 3.  SOLICITATION OR PROJECT NUMBER

B.  ARCHITECT-ENGINEER POINT OF CONTACT

C.  PROPOSED TEAM   
(Complete this section for the prime contractor and all key subcontractors.)

4.  NAME AND TITLE

8.  E-MAIL ADDRESS7.  FAX NUMBER6.  TELEPHONE NUMBER

(Check)

PR
IM

E
J-

V 
PA

R
TN

ER
SU

BC
O

N
- 

TR
AC

TO
R

9.  FIRM NAME 10.  ADDRESS 11.  ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) 

D.  ORGANIZATIONAL CHART OF PROPOSED TEAM (Attached)

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

CHECK IF BRANCH OFFICE

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION

Bannon Lakes Community Development District  - St Johns Country, Florida

Paul Basham

Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc.

paul@bashamlucas.com904-731-2323

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Basham & Lucas Design Group, 
Inc. 

7645 Gate Parkway, Suite 101 
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Designer/Architect

Electrical Engineer

Structural Engineer

MEP Engineer

Aquatic Engineer

12058 San Jase Blvd. Suite 203 
Jacksonville, FL 32223

11651 Central Parkway, Suite 106 
Jacksonville, FL 32224

8431 Baymeadows Way, Suite 3 
Jacksonville, FL 32256

6817 Southpoint Parkway, Suite 803 
Jacksonville, FL 32216

Shaffer Engineering, Inc.

Lowe Structures, Inc

WET Engineering, Inc.

Ci-Mech Engineering, LLC



12.  NAME 13.  ROLE IN THIS CONTRACT

18.  OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS (Publications, Organizations, Training, Awards, etc.)

E.  RESUMES OF KEY PERSONNEL PROPOSED FOR THIS CONTRACT  
(Complete one Section E for each key person.)

14.  YEARS EXPERIENCE
b. WITH CURRENT FIRMa. TOTAL

17.  CURRENT PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (State and Discipline)16.  EDUCATION (Degree and Specialization)

15.  FIRM NAME AND LOCATION  (City and State)

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 2

a.

b.

c.

d.

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

e.

Check if project performed with current firm

Check if project performed with current firm

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE

Check if project performed with current firm

Check if project performed with current firm

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE

19.  RELEVANT PROJECTS
(1) TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State) (2) YEAR COMPLETED

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

(2) YEAR COMPLETED

(3) BRIEF DESCRIPTION (Brief scope, size, cost, etc.) AND SPECIFIC ROLE Check if project performed with current firm

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED



F.  EXAMPLE PROJECTS WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT  

(Present as many projects as requested by the agency, or 10 projects, if not specified.    
Complete one Section F for each project.)

a. PROJECT OWNER

21.  TITLE AND LOCATION (City and State)

25.  FIRMS FROM SECTION C INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT

24.  BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT AND RELEVANCE TO THIS CONTRACT  (Include scope, size, and cost)

20.  EXAMPLE PROJECT KEY 
       NUMBER

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)

(3) ROLE(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)

(3) ROLE(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)

(3) ROLE(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 3

(3) ROLE

(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State) (3) ROLE

b. POINT OF CONTACT NAME

23.  PROJECT OWNER'S INFORMATION

c. POINT OF CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER

(3) ROLE(1) FIRM NAME (2) FIRM LOCATION (City and State)

22.  YEAR COMPLETED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONSTRUCTION (If applicable)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

904-731-2323



TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (From Section F)

G.  KEY PERSONNEL PARTICIPATION IN EXAMPLE PROJECTS 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 4

26.  NAMES OF KEY  
  PERSONNEL   

(From Section E, Block 12)

27.  ROLE IN THIS 
   CONTRACT  

(From Section E, Block 13)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

29.  EXAMPLE PROJECTS KEY

NUMBER TITLE OF EXAMPLE PROJECT (From Section F) NUMBER

28.  EXAMPLE PROJECTS LISTED IN SECTION F  
(Fill in "Example Projects Key" section below before completing table.  

Place "X" under project key number for participation in same or similar role.)

Paul Basham Designer

Architect

Structural Engineer

MEP Engineer

Electrical Engineer

Aquatic Engineer

Michael Lucas

Matt Lowe

Mike Gregory

Bryan Shaffer

Jim LePetrie

Eagle Landing Naples Reserve

Asturia

Beacon Lake

Celestina

Markland

Rolling Hills Recreation Complex

Candler Hills

Long Point Country Club

Artisan Lakes



H.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

30.  PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE AGENCY.  ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NEEDED.

I.  AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

31.  SIGNATURE 32.  DATE

33.  NAME AND TITLE

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 5 

5/15/2025

Paul Basham - President



PART II - GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS 
(If a firm has branch offices, complete for each specific branch office seeking work.)

a. SIGNATURE 

ARCHITECT-ENGINEER QUALIFICATIONS

2a.  FIRM (or Branch Office) NAME

2b.  STREET

2c.  CITY 2d.  STATE 2e.  ZIP CODE

3.  YEAR ESTABLISHED 4.  UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER 

5.  OWNERSHIP

b. Discipline
c. Number of Employees

10.  PROFILE OF FIRM'S EXPERIENCE  
AND ANNUAL AVERAGE REVENUE FOR LAST 5 YEARS

b. Experience
c. Revenue Index 

Number  
(see below)

STANDARD FORM 330 (REV. 7/2021) PAGE 6

1.  SOLICITATION NUMBER (If any)

8a.  FORMER FIRM NAME(S) (If any) 8b.  YEAR ESTABLISHED

9.  EMPLOYEES BY DISCIPLINE 

Total

(1) FIRM (2) BRANCH

 1. Less than $100,000
 2. $100,000 to less than $250,000
 3. $250,000 to less than $500,000
 4. $500,000 to less than $1 million
 5. $1 million to less than $2 million

11.  ANNUAL AVERAGE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES REVENUES OF FIRM 

FOR LAST 3 YEARS 
(Insert revenue index number shown at right)

7.  NAME OF FIRM (If Block 2a is a Branch Office)
6a.  POINT OF CONTACT NAME AND TITLE

6c.  EMAIL ADDRESS

8c.  UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER

a. Federal Work
b. Non-Federal Work
c. Total Work

12.  AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE  
The foregoing is a statement of facts.

b. DATE

c. NAME AND TITLE

a. Function 
Code

a. Profile 
Code

6b.  TELEPHONE NUMBER

a. TYPE

b. SMALL BUSINESS STATUS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REVENUE INDEX NUMBER
 6. $2 million to less than $5 million
 7. $5 million to less than $10 million
 8. $10 million to less than $25 million
 9. $25 million to less than $50 million
10. $50 million or greater

Other Employees

Corporated

Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc.

7645 Gate Pkwy #101

Jacksonville

Paul Basham - President

02 Administrative
Architect
CADD Technician
Landscape Architect
Project Manager

06
08
39
48

paul@bashamlucas.com

FL 32256

1
6
6
3
1

17

904-731-2323

1998

Paul Basham - President

5/15/2025





11



12



project team resumes13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23





25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RATIFYING THE ACTION OF THE DISTRICT 
MANAGER IN RE-SETTING THE DATE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF ADOPTING AMENITY POLICIES AND RATES; AMENDING RESOLUTION 2025-
02 TO RESET THE HEARING THEREON; AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF 
SUCH HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; 
and  
 

WHEREAS, on January 23, 2025, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District’s Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) adopted Resolution 2025-02, setting a public hearing to adopt rates 
regarding the use of the District’s recreational facilities and services, a proposed copy of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A (“Amenity Rates”), on March 27, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., at Good News 
Church, 573 West Twincourt Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32095; and 
 

WHEREAS, because the Board was unable to meet on that scheduled date, the District 
Manager rescheduled the date of the public hearing and the District Manager has caused the 
notice of the public hearing with the new date to be published consistent with the requirements 
of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and  
  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the District Manager’s action in re-setting the public 
hearing. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  The actions of the District Manager in resetting the public hearing and the 

District Secretary in publishing the notice of public hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, 
Florida Statutes, are hereby ratified.  Resolution 2025-02 is hereby amended to reflect that the 
public hearing as declared in Resolution 2025-05 is re-set to May 22, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., at the 
World Golf Village Renaissance St. Augustine Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092. 

 
SECTION 2.  Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolution 2025-

02 continue in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 

[continued on following page] 
 



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of May, 2025. 
 
ATTEST:  BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
  
_____________________________   _________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Amenity Rates 
  



 
Exhibit A 

 
AMENITY CENTER RENTAL RATES 

 
 

Type Rate 
Room Rental  $50.00 
Deposit $200.00 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING AMENITY RATES, 
FEES AND CHARGES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes, authorize the District to adopt rules, rates, 
charges and fees to govern the administration of the District and defray costs of operation and to adopt 
resolutions as may be necessary for the conduct of District business; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District and necessary for the 
efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution the imposition of amenity rates which are 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference, for immediate use and 
application; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the amenity rates outlined in Exhibit A are just and equitable 
having been based upon (i) the amount of service furnished; and (ii) other factors affecting the use of the 
facilities furnished; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has complied with applicable Florida law concerning rule development, 
ratemaking, and rule and rate adoption, including the holding of public hearings thereon. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1.  The amenity rates set forth in Exhibit A are hereby adopted pursuant to this 
resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business and shall remain in full force and effect unless 
revised or repealed by the District in accordance with Chapters 120 and 190, Florida Statutes. 
 

SECTION 2.  If any provision of this resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other provisions 
shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain in effect 
unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of May, 2025. 
 
ATTEST:       BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Amenity Rules  



EXHIBIT A 
 
 

AMENITY CENTER RENTAL RATES 
 

 
Type Rate 

Room Rental  $50.00 
Deposit $200.00 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2025, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2025 and ending September 30, 2026 (“Fiscal Year 2025/2026”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2025/2026 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   ________________________  
 
  HOUR:   6:00 p.m.  
 
  LOCATION:  World Golf Village Renaissance Hotel 
    500 S. Legacy Trail 
    St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to St. Johns County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22ND DAY OF MAY, 2025.  
 

ATTEST:      BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A: Approved Budget 

 



Presented by:
May 22, 2025

Bannon Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY	2026



1-2

3-6

7-8

9-10

11-12

13

14 Assessment	Schedule

Narratives

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals							
Thru

Projected						
Next

Projected	
Thru

Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments	-	On	Roll $775,371 $765,594 $9,558 $775,152 1,070,068								
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 153,304	 114,978	 38,326	 153,304	 -	
Interest	income 6,000	 11,230	 10,000	 21,230	 15,000	
Facility	Revenue 300	 25	 275	 300	 300	
Miscellaneous	Revenue -	 69	 -	 69	 -	
Commercial -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Carry	Forward	Surplus -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

TOTAL		REVENUES 934,975$	 891,895$	 58,159$	 950,054$	 1,085,368$	

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees $6,000 $6,200 $5,000 $11,200 $12,000
FICA	Taxes 459	 474	 383	 857	 918	
Engineering 10,000																		 4,705	 5,295	 10,000	 10,000															
Attorney 18,000																		 4,067	 13,933	 18,000	 18,000															
Annual	Audit 3,725																					 -	 3,875	 3,875	 4,015																		
Assessment	Administration 7,950																					 7,950	 -	 7,950	 8,348																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																					 1,200	 600	 1,800	 1,800																		
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																					 5,571	 3,979	 9,551	 10,029															
Trustee	Fees 17,000																		 17,700	 -	 17,700	 18,700															
Management	Fees 55,213																		 32,208	 23,006	 55,213	 57,974															
Information	Technology 2,022																					 1,180	 843	 2,022	 2,123																		
Website	Maintenance 1,348																					 786	 562	 1,348	 1,415																		
Telephone 150																									 106	 75	 181	 200																						
Postage	&	Delivery 750																									 495	 255	 750	 750																						
Meeting	Room 4,000																					 3,269	 731	 4,000	 7,200																		
Insurance	General	Liability 8,197																					 7,439	 -	 7,439	 8,971																		
Printing	&	Binding 1,600																					 374	 826	 1,200	 1,600																		
Legal	Advertising 1,000																					 587	 413	 1,000	 1,000																		
Other	Current	Charges 500																									 390	 110	 500	 500																						
Office	Supplies 250																									 4	 100	 104	 250																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175	 -	 175	 175																						

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE 149,691$	 94,880$	 59,985$	 154,865$	 165,967$	
Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center

Insurance $30,609 $28,388 $0 $28,388 $30,581
Utilities
			Phone/Internet/Cable 8,735																					 2,190	 1,562	 3,751	 4,300																		
			Electric 25,000																		 13,182	 9,390	 22,572	 25,000															
			Water/Irrigation 15,000																		 5,644	 6,356	 12,000	 15,000															
			Gas 200																									 -	 -	 -	 200																						
			Refuse 4,266																					 1,621	 1,530	 3,151	 4,266																		
Security
			Security	Monitoring 600																									 3,596	 2,789	 6,385	 6,694																		
			Off-Duty	Security	-Roll	Kall -																																 -	 5,000	 5,000	 12,000															
			Access	Cards 1,000																					 -	 1,000	 1,000	 1,000																		

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

1



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals							
Thru

Projected						
Next

Projected	
Thru

Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
General	Fund

Management	Contracts
			Facility	Management 79,094																		 46,138	 32,956	 79,094	 81,467															
			Facility	Attendant 8,400																					 823	 7,577	 8,400	 8,820																		
			Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 25,746																		 15,019	 10,728	 25,746	 30,000															
			Pool	Maintenance 14,157																		 8,258	 5,899	 14,157	 14,865															
			Pool	Chemicals 12,075																		 4,788	 7,287	 12,075	 12,679															
			Janitorial 19,039																		 9,574	 4,095	 13,669	 10,188															
			Janitorial	Supplies 1,840																					 226	 1,615	 1,840	 1,840																		
			Facility	Maintenance 35,620																		 17,640	 17,808	 35,448	 40,000															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 55,000																		 21,297	 33,703	 55,000	 55,000															
Special	Events 15,000																		 5,647	 9,353	 15,000	 15,000															
Holiday	Decorations 5,000																					 4,115	 885	 5,000	 5,000																		
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 7,000																					 1,982	 5,018	 7,000	 7,000																		
Surety	Bond -																																 2,925	 -	 2,925	 -																													
Office	Supplies 1,500																					 801	 699	 1,500	 1,500																		
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 500																									 -	 -	 -	 500																						
Pest	Control 4,410																					 1,820	 1,390	 3,210	 3,800																		
Nuisance	Animal	Control -																																 -	 1,245	 1,245	 4,788																		

TOTAL	AMENITY	CENTER 369,792$	 195,674$	 167,883$	 363,557$	 391,488$	

Grounds	Maintenance	

Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation $28,000 $24,454 $0 24,454														 $28,000
Landscape	Maintenance 187,040															 97,298	 89,742	 187,040											 220,000												
Landscape	Contingency 35,000																		 6,115	 28,886	 35,000														 45,000															
Tree	Removal -																																 -	 -	 -																						 15,000															
Lake	Maintenance 9,840																					 5,676	 4,100	 9,776																	 10,234															
Lake	Maintenance	Contingency	(New	Lakes) -																																 -	 -	 -																						 20,000															
Grounds	Maintenance 19,600																		 8,950	 10,650	 19,600														 19,600															
Pump	Repairs 10,000																		 -	 5,000	 5,000																	 10,000															
Streetlights 12,012																		 6,707	 4,972	 11,679														 13,000															
Streetlight	Repairs 5,000																					 -	 5,000	 5,000																	 5,000																		
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																		 8,378	 6,623	 15,000														 15,000															
Miscellaneous 5,000																					 3,800	 1,200	 5,000																	 5,000																		
Reclaim	Water 40,000																		 17,965	 22,035	 40,000														 40,000															
Storm	Cleanup 4,000																					 -	 4,000	 4,000																	 4,000																		
Contingency -																																 -	 25,084	 25,084														 -																													

TOTAL	GROUNDS	MAINTENANCE	 370,492$	 179,342$	 207,290$	 386,632$	 449,834$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 889,975$	 469,896$	 435,158$	 905,054$	 1,007,289$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve ($45,000) $0 ($45,000) ($45,000) ($78,079)

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) (45,000)$	 -$	 (45,000)$	 (45,000)$	 (78,079)$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 0$	 421,999$	 (421,999)$	 -$	 -$	

2



Information	Technology
The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a main frame computer
leased	by	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC.

Phone,	internet	and	fax	service	for	Office.

Website	Maintenance
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as
links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues. This website will be maintained by Governmental Mangement Services,
LLC		and	updated	monthly.

Telephone

Engineering
The District's engineer will provide general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for
monthly			board			meetings,			review			of			invoices,			and			other			specifically			requested	assignments.

Attorney

The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with
Governmental Management Services, LLC. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on the contracted fees outlined in
Exhibit	"A"	of	the	Management	Agreement.

Annual	Audit
The District is required to conduct an annual audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm.
The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on contracted fees from the previous year engagement plus anticipated
increase.

Assessment	Roll	Administration
Governmental Management Services LLC provides assessment services for closing lot sales, assessment roll services with
the	local	Tax	Collector	and	financial	advisory	services.

Dissemination	Agent
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to
additional	reporting	requirements	for	un-rated	bond	issues.

Trustee	Fees
The District issued Series 2016, Series 2021, and Series 2022 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds which are held with a Trustee
at	BNY	Mellon.		The	amount	of	the	trustee	fees	is	based	on	the	agreement	between	BNY	Mellon	and	the	District.

Management	Fees

The District’s Attorney, will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for
monthly Board meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed
by		the		Board		of		Supervisors		and		the		District	Manager.

Arbitrage	Rebate
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2016, Debt Series 2021 and
Debt	Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds.

Special	Assessments

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

REVENUES

Chapter	190	of	the	Florida	Statutes	allows	for	members	of	the	Board	of	Supervisors	to	be	compensated
$200 per meeting in which they attend. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on all supervisors
attending	12	meetings.

FICA	Taxes
Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated at 7.65% of
the	total	Board	of	Supervisor’s	payroll	expenditures.

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all sold and platted parcels within the District in order to pay for the
operating	expenditures	during	the	Fiscal	Year.		There	may	also	be	direct	bills	paid	by	developers	to	cover	the	rest.

Interest
The		District		earns		interest		on		the		monthly		average		collected		balance		for		each		of		their		investment	accounts.

Expenditures	-	Administrative

Supervisors	Fees

Facility	Revenue
Income	received	from	residents	for	rental	of	clubroom,	patio,	access	cards	or	special	events	deposits.

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous	income	received	on	behalf	of	the	District.

3



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
AT&T 435	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Amenity $237 $2,849
AT&T Amenity	Business	office $75 $899

Contingency $46 $552
Total $358 $4,300

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
FPL 435	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Amenity $1,515 $18,180
FPL 35	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Entr $36 $432
FPL 435	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Fitness $250 $3,000

Contingency $282 $3,388
Total $2,083 $25,000

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
SJCUD 435	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	 $988 $11,856

Contingency $262 $3,144
Total $1,250 $15,000

The District's Property insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental agencies. The amount budgeted represents the estimated premium for property insurance related to the
Amenity	Center.

The	District	will	provide	internet	&	cable	television	services	for	the	Amenity	Center	through	AT&T.

The	cost	of	electric	associated	with	the	Recreation	Facility.

Water,	sewer	and	irrigation	systems	cost	for	the	district.

The	District	will	contract	with	vendor	to	provide	propane	delivery	for	amenity	center	use.

Cost	of	garbage	disposal	service	will	be	provided	by	Republic	Services	#687	for	the	District.

The	District	will	contract	with	vendor	to	provide	security	monitoring	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

Represents	the	estimated	cost	for	access	cards	purchased	by	the	District’s	Amenity	Center.

Refuse	Service

Security	Monitoring

Access	Cards

Off-Duty	Security	Monitoring
The District will use St Johns County Sheriff's Office off-duty deputies for security patrols of District property and uses RollKall
for	payment	processing.		

Insurance

Phone/Internet/Cable

Electric

Water/Irrigation

Gas

Printing	and	Binding

Expenditures	-	Administrative	(continued)

Postage	and	Delivery
Actual	postage	and/or	freight	used	for	District	mailings	including	agenda	packages,	vendor	checks	and	other	correspondence.

Insurance	General	Liability
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with a qualified entity that specializes in providing
insurance coverage to governmental agencies. The amount budgeted represents the estimated premium for general liability
insurance	for	the	District.	

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center

Copies	used	in	the	preparation	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Legal	Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings in a
newspaper	of	general	circulation.

Supplies	used	in	the	preparation	and	binding	of	agenda	packages,	required	mailings,	and	other	special	projects.

Due,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Florida	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.

Other	Current	Charges
This	includes	monthly	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incur	during	the	year.

Office	Supplies

Meeting	Room
The	estimated	cost	for	the	District	to	seek	out	venue	to	hold	board	meeting.

4



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside	Mgmt	Services $6,789 $81,467

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside	Mgmt	Services $2,500 $30,000

Vendor Monthly Annual
Riverside	Mgmt	Services $1,239 $14,865

Vendor Monthly Annual
High	Tech	Commerical	Cleaning	
Cleaning

$819 $9,828
Contingency $30 $360
Total $849 $10,188

Vendor Monthly Annual
Landcare	Group $14,255 $171,060
Mulch $0 $25,000
Contingency $1,995 $23,940
Total $14,255 $220,000

Cost	to	maintain	the	common	areas	of	the	District	based	on	a	proposed	contract	with	Landcare	Group,	Inc.	

Cost	to	provide	management	services	for	the	Amenity	Center.		
Facility	Management	

Cost	to	provide	help	for	Facility	Manager	during	summer	weekend	hours	contracted	with	Riverside	Management	Services.

The District will contract Riverside Management Services, Inc. for onsite field management of contracts for District Services such
as	landscaping,	amenity	&	pool	facilities,	lake	maintenance,	etc.

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide maintenance of the
Amenity	Center	swimming	pool.	

Office	Supplies	and	Equipment

ASCAP/BMI	Licenses

Pest	Control

Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation

Landscape	Maintenance

Facility	Maintenance

Repair	&	Maintenance

Special	Events

Holiday	Decorations

Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies

Field	Management	and	Admin

Pool	Maintenance

Pool	Chemicals

Janitorial	

Janitorial	Supplies

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with Riverside Management Services and Poolsure to provide chemicals to
maintain	the	Amenity	Center	swimming	pool.		

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with High Tech Commercial Cleaning to provide janitorial services for the
Amenity	Center.		

Represents estimated costs for the Fitness Center repairs of equipment, purchase of supplies, and preventative maintenance
contract.		

Represents	estimated	cost	for	office	supplies	for	the	Amenity	Center.

License	fee	required	to	broadcast	music	to	the	amenity	center.

The	District	is	contracted	with	Freedom	Pest	Control	for	pest	control	services.

Cost	to	preserve	beneficial	aquatic	plants	in	the	wetland	mitigation	area	and	control	nuisance	and	exotic	pest	plant	populations.		

All	supplies	needed	for	janitorial	services	of	the	Amenity	Center.

The estimated amount based on proposed contract with vendor to provide routine repairs and maintenance for the Amenity
Center.

Regular	maintenance	and	replacement	cost	incurred	by	the	Amenity	Center	of	the	District.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	host	special	events	for	the	community	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Represents	estimated	costs	for	the	District	to	decorate	the	amenity	center	throughout	the	Fiscal	Year.

Surety	Bond
Amount	paid	to	guarantee	performance	or	payment	in	the	event	the	borrower	defaults.

Nuisance	Animal	Control
The	District	is	contracted	with	QuickCatch	for	hog	trapping	and	removal	services.

Facility	Attendance

Expenditures	–	Amenity	Center	(continued)

5



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Budget	Narrative

Vendor Monthly Annual
Lake	Doctors $853 $10,234

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
FPL 100	International	Golf	Prkwy $912 $10,944

Contingency $171 $2,056
Total $1,083 $13,000

Vendor Address Monthly Annual
SJCUD 35	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Entr $1,800 $21,600

435	Bannon	Lakes	Blvd	Fitness $970 $11,640
Contingency $563 $6,760
Total $3,333 $40,000

Storm	Cleanup

Lake	Maintenance

Estimated	costs	for	street	lighting	and	parking	lot	repairs	and	replacements.

Miscellaneous	irrigation	repairs	and	maintenance	cost	for	the	District.

Any	unanticipated	and	unscheduled	maintenance	cost	to	the	District.

Reclaimed	water	Services	for	the	District	provided	by	St.	Johns	County	Utility	Department.

The District will establish a reserve to fund the renewal and replacement of District’s capital related facilities transferred to
Capital	Reserve	Fund.

Other	landscape	costs	that	is	not	under	contract	which	includes	landscape	light	repairs	and	replacements.

Cost	for	the	maintenance	of	District	lakes	based	on	a	contract.

Contracted	staff	for	repairs	and	trash	pick-up	on	District	owned	property.

Provision	for	pool	pump	repair	or	replacements	as	needed.

Irrigation	Repairs

Miscellaneous

Reclaimed	Water

Capital	Reserve

Estimated	cost	for	any	cleanup	due	to		inclement	weather.

Lake	Maintenance	Contingency	(New	Lakes)
Cost	for	the	maintenance	of	lakes	conveyed	by	HOA	to	the	district.

Tree	Removal
This	item	represents	the	estimated	costs	of	removing	any	trees	throughout	the	fiscal	year.

Landscape	Contingency

Grounds	Maintenance

Pump	Repairs

Streetlights

Streetlight	Repairs

FPL provides the District street lighting cost for the community.		The amount is based upon the agreemnt plus estimated cost
for	fuel	charges.

Expenditures	–	Grounds	Maintenance

6



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 741,000$	 731,050$	 9,127$	 740,176$	 740,176$	
Interest	Earnings 30,000	 22,224	 16,400	 38,624	 30,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 611,646	 620,001	 -	 620,001	 660,501	

TOTAL		REVENUES 1,382,646$	 1,373,275$	 25,527$	 1,398,801$	 1,430,677$	

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/1 259,125$	 259,125$	 -$	 259,125$	 254,050$	
Principal	-	11/1 220,000	 220,000	 -	 220,000	 230,000	
Interest	-	5/1 254,175	 -	 254,175	 254,175	 248,875	
Special	Call	-	5/1 -	 -	 5,000	 5,000	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 733,300$	 479,125$	 259,175$	 738,300$	 732,925$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 733,300$	 479,125$	 259,175$	 738,300$	 732,925$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 649,346$	 894,150$	 (233,648)$	 660,501$	 697,752$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 248,875$	

240,000	
488,875$	

Principal	Due	11/1/26

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2016	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26

7



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 10,185,000							 	 230,000														 254,050														 484,050														
05/01/26 9,955,000										 	 -																															 248,875														 -																															
11/01/26 9,955,000										 	 240,000														 248,875														 737,750														
05/01/27 9,715,000										 	 -																															 242,875														 -																															
11/01/27 9,715,000										 	 250,000														 242,875														 735,750														
05/01/28 9,465,000										 	 -																															 236,625														 -																															
11/01/28 9,465,000										 	 265,000														 236,625														 738,250														
05/01/29 9,200,000										 	 -																															 230,000														 -																															
11/01/29 9,200,000										 	 280,000														 230,000														 740,000														
05/01/30 8,920,000										 	 -																															 223,000														 -																															
11/01/30 8,920,000										 	 290,000														 223,000														 736,000														
05/01/31 8,630,000										 	 -																															 215,750														 -																															
11/01/31 8,630,000										 	 305,000														 215,750														 736,500														
05/01/32 8,325,000										 	 -																															 208,125														 -																															
11/01/32 8,325,000										 	 320,000														 208,125														 736,250														
05/01/33 8,005,000										 	 -																															 200,125														 -																															
11/01/33 8,005,000										 	 340,000														 200,125														 740,250														
05/01/34 7,665,000										 	 -																															 191,625														 -																															
11/01/34 7,665,000										 	 355,000														 191,625														 738,250														
05/01/35 7,310,000										 	 -																															 182,750														 -																															
11/01/35 7,310,000										 	 375,000														 182,750														 740,500														
05/01/36 6,935,000										 	 -																															 173,375														 -																															
11/01/36 6,935,000										 	 390,000														 173,375														 736,750														
05/01/37 6,545,000										 	 -																															 163,625														 -																															
11/01/37 6,545,000										 	 410,000														 163,625														 737,250														
05/01/38 6,135,000										 	 -																															 153,375														 -																															
11/01/38 6,135,000										 	 430,000														 153,375														 736,750														
05/01/39 5,705,000										 	 -																															 142,625														 -																															
11/01/39 5,705,000										 	 455,000														 142,625														 740,250														
05/01/40 5,250,000										 	 -																															 131,250														 -																															
11/01/40 5,250,000										 	 475,000														 131,250														 737,500														
05/01/41 4,775,000										 	 -																															 119,375														 -																															
11/01/41 4,775,000										 	 500,000														 119,375														 738,750														
05/01/42 4,275,000										 	 -																															 106,875														 -																															
11/01/42 4,275,000										 	 525,000														 106,875														 738,750														
05/01/43 3,750,000										 	 -																															 93,750																	 -																															
11/01/43 3,750,000										 	 550,000														 93,750																	 737,500														
05/01/44 3,200,000										 	 -																															 80,000																	 -																															
11/01/44 3,200,000										 	 580,000														 80,000																	 740,000														
05/01/45 2,620,000										 	 -																															 65,500																	 -																															
11/01/45 2,620,000										 	 605,000														 65,500																	 736,000														
05/01/46 2,015,000										 	 -																															 50,375																	 -																															
11/01/46 2,015,000										 	 640,000														 50,375																	 740,750														
05/01/47 1,375,000										 	 -																															 34,375																	 -																															
11/01/47 1,375,000										 	 670,000														 34,375																	 738,750														
05/01/48 705,000														 	 -																															 17,625																	 -																															
11/01/48 705,000														 	 705,000														 17,625																	 740,250														

	
Total 10,185,000$	 7,277,800$	 17,462,800$	

Term	Bonds	Due	Combined

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Series	2016	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

8



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals					
Thru

Projected						
Next

Projected								
Thru

Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 413,100$	 410,922$	 5,130$	 416,052$	 416,052$	
Interest	Earnings 15,000	 10,739	 6,500	 17,239	 15,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 176,642	 181,456	 -	 181,456	 197,272	

TOTAL		REVENUES 604,742$	 603,117$	 11,630$	 614,747$	 628,325$	

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/1 126,238$	 126,238$	 -$	 126,238$	 124,138$	
Principal	-	5/1 160,000	 -	 160,000	 160,000	 165,000	
Interest	-	5/1 126,238	 -	 126,238	 126,238	 124,138	
Special	Call	5/1 -	 -	 5,000	 5,000	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 412,475$	 126,238$	 291,238$	 417,475$	 413,275$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 412,475$	 126,238$	 291,238$	 417,475$	 413,275$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 192,267$	 476,880$	 (279,607)$	 197,272$	 215,050$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 122,075$	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26

9



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 6,785,000										 	 -																															 124,138														 124,138														
05/01/26 6,785,000										 	 165,000														 124,138														
11/01/26 6,620,000										 	 -																															 122,075														 411,213														
05/01/27 6,620,000										 	 170,000														 122,075														
11/01/27 6,450,000										 	 -																															 119,525														 411,600														
05/01/28 6,450,000										 	 175,000														 119,525														
11/01/28 6,275,000										 	 -																															 116,900														 411,425														
05/01/29 6,275,000										 	 180,000														 116,900														
11/01/29 6,095,000										 	 -																															 114,200														 411,100														
05/01/30 6,095,000										 	 185,000														 114,200														
11/01/30 5,910,000										 	 -																															 111,425														 410,625														
05/01/31 5,910,000										 	 190,000														 111,425														
11/01/31 5,720,000										 	 -																															 108,575														 410,000														
05/01/32 5,720,000										 	 200,000														 108,575														
11/01/32 5,520,000										 	 -																															 105,075														 413,650														
05/01/33 5,520,000										 	 205,000														 105,075														
11/01/33 5,315,000										 	 -																															 101,488														 411,563														
05/01/34 5,315,000										 	 210,000														 101,488														
11/01/34 5,105,000										 	 -																															 97,813																	 409,300														
05/01/35 5,105,000										 	 220,000														 97,813																	
11/01/35 4,885,000										 	 -																															 93,963																	 411,775														
05/01/36 4,885,000										 	 230,000														 93,963																	
11/01/36 4,655,000										 	 -																															 89,938																	 413,900														
05/01/37 4,655,000										 	 235,000														 89,938																	
11/01/37 4,420,000										 	 -																															 85,825																	 410,763														
05/01/38 4,420,000										 	 245,000														 85,825																	
11/01/38 4,175,000										 	 -																															 81,538																	 412,363														
05/01/39 4,175,000										 	 255,000														 81,538																	
11/01/39 3,920,000										 	 -																															 77,075																	 413,613														
05/01/40 3,920,000										 	 260,000														 77,075																	
11/01/40 3,660,000										 	 -																															 72,525																	 409,600														
05/01/41 3,660,000										 	 270,000														 72,525																	
11/01/41 3,390,000										 	 -																															 67,800																	 410,325														
05/01/42 3,390,000										 	 280,000														 67,800																	
11/01/42 3,110,000										 	 -																															 62,200																	 410,000														
05/01/43 3,110,000										 	 295,000														 62,200																	
11/01/43 2,815,000										 	 -																															 56,300																	 413,500														
05/01/44 2,815,000										 	 305,000														 56,300																	
11/01/44 2,510,000										 	 -																															 50,200																	 411,500														
05/01/45 2,510,000										 	 315,000														 50,200																	
11/01/45 2,195,000										 	 -																															 43,900																	 409,100														
05/01/46 2,195,000										 	 330,000														 43,900																	
11/01/46 1,865,000										 	 -																															 37,300																	 411,200														
05/01/47 1,865,000										 	 345,000														 37,300																	
11/01/47 1,520,000										 	 -																															 30,400																	 412,700														
05/01/48 1,520,000										 	 360,000														 30,400																	
11/01/48 1,160,000										 	 -																															 23,200																	 413,600														
05/01/49 1,160,000										 	 370,000														 23,200																	
11/01/49 790,000														 	 -																															 15,800																	 409,000														
05/01/50 790,000														 	 385,000														 15,800																	
11/01/50 405,000														 	 -																															 8,100																				 408,900														
05/01/51 405,000														 	 405,000														 8,100																				 413,100														

Total 6,785,000$	 4,034,550$	 10,819,550$	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds
Term	Bonds	Due	Combined

10



Adopted	
Budget

Actuals										
Thru

Projected						
Next

Projected								
Thru

Proposed	
Budget

Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Special	Assessments-On	Roll 234,457$	 228,078$	 2,847$	 230,926$	 520,023$	
Special	Assessments-Direct 287,343	 215,507	 71,836	 287,343	 -	
Interest	Earnings 7,000	 12,248	 7,900	 20,148	 15,000	
Carry	Forward	Surplus (1) 209,699	 210,085	 -	 210,085	 225,552	

TOTAL		REVENUES 738,499$	 665,919$	 82,583$	 748,502$	 760,575$	

EXPENDITURES:

Interest	-	11/1 171,475$	 171,475$	 -$	 171,475$	 168,859$	
Principal	-	5/1 175,000	 -	 175,000	 175,000	 180,000	
Interest	-	5/1 171,475	 -	 171,475	 171,475	 168,859	
Special	Call	5/1 -	 -	 5,000	 5,000	 -	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 517,950$	 171,475$	 351,475$	 522,950$	 517,719$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	transfer	In/(Out) -$	 -$	 -	 -	 -$	

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 517,950$	 171,475$	 351,475$	 522,950$	 517,719$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 220,549$	 494,444$	 (268,892)$	 225,552$	 242,857$	

(1)	Carry	Forward	is	Net	of	Reserve	Requirement 166,271.88$	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Debt	Service	Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

Interest	Due	11/1/26

11



Period Outstanding	
Balance Coupons Principal Interest Annual	Debt	

Service

11/01/25 8,725,000										 	 -																															 168,859														 168,859														
05/01/26 8,725,000										 	 180,000														 168,859														
11/01/26 8,545,000										 	 -																															 166,272														 515,131														
05/01/27 8,545,000										 	 185,000														 166,272														
11/01/27 8,360,000										 	 -																															 163,613														 514,884														
05/01/28 8,360,000										 	 190,000														 163,613														
11/01/28 8,170,000										 	 -																															 160,478														 514,090														
05/01/29 8,170,000										 	 200,000														 160,478														
11/01/29 7,970,000										 	 -																															 157,178														 517,655														
05/01/30 7,970,000										 	 205,000														 157,178														
11/01/30 7,765,000										 	 -																															 153,795														 515,973														
05/01/31 7,765,000										 	 210,000														 153,795														
11/01/31 7,555,000										 	 -																															 150,330														 514,125														
05/01/32 7,555,000										 	 220,000														 150,330														
11/01/32 7,335,000										 	 -																															 146,700														 517,030														
05/01/33 7,335,000										 	 230,000														 146,700														
11/01/33 7,105,000										 	 -																															 142,100														 518,800														
05/01/34 7,105,000										 	 235,000														 142,100														
11/01/34 6,870,000										 	 -																															 137,400														 514,500														
05/01/35 6,870,000										 	 245,000														 137,400														
11/01/35 6,625,000										 	 -																															 132,500														 514,900														
05/01/36 6,625,000										 	 255,000														 132,500														
11/01/36 6,370,000										 	 -																															 127,400														 514,900														
05/01/37 6,370,000										 	 265,000														 127,400														
11/01/37 6,105,000										 	 -																															 122,100														 514,500														
05/01/38 6,105,000										 	 280,000														 122,100														
11/01/38 5,825,000										 	 -																															 116,500														 518,600														
05/01/39 5,825,000										 	 290,000														 116,500														
11/01/39 5,535,000										 	 -																															 110,700														 517,200														
05/01/40 5,535,000										 	 300,000														 110,700														
11/01/40 5,235,000										 	 -																															 104,700														 515,400														
05/01/41 5,235,000										 	 315,000														 104,700														
11/01/41 4,920,000										 	 -																															 98,400																	 518,100														
05/01/42 4,920,000										 	 325,000														 98,400																	
11/01/42 4,595,000										 	 -																															 91,900																	 515,300														
05/01/43 4,595,000										 	 340,000														 91,900																	
11/01/43 4,255,000										 	 -																															 85,100																	 517,000														
05/01/44 4,255,000										 	 355,000														 85,100																	
11/01/44 3,900,000										 	 -																															 78,000																	 518,100														
05/01/45 3,900,000										 	 370,000														 78,000																	
11/01/45 3,530,000										 	 -																															 70,600																	 518,600														
05/01/46 3,530,000										 	 380,000														 70,600																	
11/01/46 3,150,000										 	 -																															 63,000																	 513,600														
05/01/47 3,150,000										 	 400,000														 63,000																	
11/01/47 2,750,000										 	 -																															 55,000																	 518,000														
05/01/48 2,750,000										 	 415,000														 55,000																	
11/01/48 2,335,000										 	 -																															 46,700																	 516,700														
05/01/49 2,335,000										 	 430,000														 46,700																	
11/01/49 1,905,000										 	 -																															 38,100																	 514,800														
05/01/50 1,905,000										 	 450,000														 38,100																	
11/01/50 1,455,000										 	 -																															 29,100																	 517,200														
05/01/51 1,455,000										 	 465,000														 29,100																	
11/01/51 990,000														 	 -																															 19,800																	 513,900														
05/01/52 990,000														 	 485,000														 19,800																	
11/01/52 505,000														 	 -																															 10,100																	 514,900														
05/01/53 505,000														 	 505,000														 10,100																	 515,100														

Total 8,725,000$	 5,892,848$	 14,617,848$	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds
Term	Bonds	Due	Combined

12



Adopted	
Budget Actuals	Thru Projected	Next Projected	Thru Proposed	

Budget
Description FY2025 4/30/25 5	Months 9/30/25 FY	2026

REVENUES:

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 45,000$	 45,000$	 -$	 45,000$	 $78,079
Interest	Income 2,500	 1,462	 1,000	 2,462	 2,500	
Carry	Forward	Balance 72,480	 59,991	 -	 59,991	 94,783	

TOTAL		REVENUES 119,980$	 106,453$	 1,000$	 107,453$	 175,362$	

EXPENDITURES:

Capital	Outlay -$	 8,483$	 -$	 8,483$	 -$	
Repair	and	Maintenance 40,000	 -	 -	 -	 40,000	
Other	Current	Charges 420	 4,162	 25	 4,187	 840	

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 40,420$	 12,645$	 25$	 12,670$	 40,840$	

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	in/(Out) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 $0

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES/(USES) -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	 -$	

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) 79,560$	 93,808$	 975$	 94,783$	 134,522$	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
Capital	Reserve	Fund

13



Neighborhood O&M	
Units

Bonds		
Units		
2016

Bonds	
Units	
2021

Bonds	
Units	
2022

FY	2026 FY2025
Increase/		
(decrease)

Increase/		
(decrease) FY	2026 FY2025

Increase/		
(decrease)

2016 2021 2022 2016 2021 2022 Total

Single	Family 914 383 236 295 $1,154.53 $1,001.98 $152.55 $1,799.83 $1,875.46 $1,875.31 $1,799.83 $1,875.46 $1,875.31 $0.00 $6,705.13 $6,552.58 $152.55

Duplex 72 72 0 0 $1,154.53 $1,001.98 $152.55 $1,799.83 $0.00 $0.00 $1,799.83 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,954.36 $2,801.81 $152.55

Total 986 455 236 295

Annual	Maintenance	Assessments Annual	Debt	Assessments

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Non-Ad	Valorem	Assessments	Comparison

2025-2026

Series		 Series		

FY	2026 FY2025

Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

Total	Assessed	Per	Unit

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Amenity & Operations 
Manager’s Reports 

 

 
Date of report: 5/22/2025 Submitted by: Emily Wright 

 
 
Amenity Manager Updates 
 

 
CLUBS/PROGRAMS ACTIVE AT BANNON LAKES 

● Monday:      Yoga 10:00-11:00 am 
         Mahjong 1:00pm-5:00pm                

● Tuesday:       Book Club 7:00pm-10:00pm (2nd Tuesday Monthly) 
● Wednesday: Women’s Card Club 1:00pm-5:00pm                                                                                             

                        Men’s Card Club 5:30-9:00 pm 
● Thursday:     Games Club 1:00pm-5:00pm 

Friday:           Yoga 10:00-11:00 am 
                       Bunco 7:00pm-10:00pm (2nd Friday Monthly) 

 
Follow-up Items 

● Furniture Replacement Options with Supervisor Ghering 

Upcoming & Completed Events 

● April Youth Running Club – 1st, 8th, 15th, 22nd, 29th (rain delay date) 
● May 17th – Vendor Village 11:00am-2:00pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 1 
 
 

 



 
Operations Manager Updates 
 
Completed Projects 
· Pressure Washed all walkways and pool deck and furniture 
· Playground Equipment rails were replaced 
· Dog Park Lock was replaced 
· New seal was installed on clubhouse doors 
· Palm Trees were Pruned up around Amenity Center and Pool 
· CDD assumed responsibility for Quick Catch services account 
 
Pending Projects 
· Painting of bike racks 
· Continued Treatment of all CDD Ponds 
· Onsite staff continues to work to deter Ducks and Geese from the Amenity Center 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
April	30,	2025



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Funds



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	Hancock 91,990$																														 -$																																						 -$																																	 16,246$																														 108,236$																																					

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Other -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 27,822																																	 -																																										 -																																															 27,822																																											
Due	from	Capital	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Developer 38,072																																	 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 38,072																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 629,656																														 -																																															 -																																										 77,561																																	 707,217																																								

Series	2016
Reserve -																																															 370,500																														 -																																										 -																																															 370,500																																								
Interest -																																															 254,175																														 -																																										 -																																															 254,175																																								
Sinking	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue -																																															 620,129																														 -																																										 -																																															 620,129																																								
Prepayment -																																															 5,000																																				 -																																										 -																																															 5,000																																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									

Series	2021 -																																																									
Reserve -																																															 207,050																														 -																																										 -																																															 207,050																																								
Interest -																																															 126,238																														 -																																										 -																																															 126,238																																								
Prepayment -																																															 5,900																																				 -																																										 -																																															 5,900																																														
Revenue -																																															 176,380																														 -																																										 -																																															 176,380																																								
Sinking	 -																																															 160,018																														 -																																										 -																																															 160,018																																								
Construction -																																															 -																																															 34,030																												 -																																															 34,030																																											

Series	2022 -																																															
Reserve -																																															 261,786																														 -																																										 -																																															 261,786																																								
Revenue -																																															 171,475																														 -																																										 -																																															 171,475																																								
Interest -																																															 138,316																														 -																																										 -																																															 138,316																																								
Prepayment -																																															 5,002																																				 -																																										 -																																															 5,002																																														
Sinking	 -																																															 175,019																														 -																																										 -																																															 175,019																																								
Construction -																																															 -																																															 884,082																									 -																																															 884,082																																								

Prepaid	Expenses 5,200																																				 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 5,200																																														
Deposits 50																																											 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 50																																																					

Total	Assets 764,968$																								 2,704,809$																			 918,113$																		 93,808$																											 4,481,697$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 16,175$																														 -$																																						 -$																																	 -$																																						 16,175$																																								
Accrued	Expenses 5,807																																				 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 5,807																																														
FICA	Payable -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Revenue 38,072																																	 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 38,072																																											
Due	to	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 14,845																																	 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 14,845																																											
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2021 8,345																																				 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 8,345																																														
Due	to	Debt	Service	-	Series	2022 4,632																																				 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 4,632																																														

Total	Liabilites 87,875$																											 -$																																					 -$																																 -$																																					 87,875$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 5,200$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 5,200$																																											
Deposits 50																																											 -																																									 -																																				 -																																									 50																																																					

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 2,704,809																										 -																																										 -																																															 2,704,809																																				
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 918,113																									 -																																															 918,113																																								

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 93,808																																	 93,808																																											
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned 671,843																														 -																																															 -																																										 -																																															 671,843																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 677,093$																								 2,704,809$																			 918,113$																		 93,808$																											 4,393,822$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 764,968$																											 2,704,809$																							 918,113$																						 93,808$																														 4,481,697$																																	

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
April	30,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 775,371$														 775,371$														 765,594$														 (9,777)$																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 153,304																 114,978																 114,978																 -																																							
Interest 6,000																						 6,000																						 11,230																			 5,230																												
Facility	Revenue 300																										 175																										 25																													 (150)																														
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 69																													 69																																			

Total		Revenues 934,975$														 896,524$														 891,895$														 (4,629)$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 6,000$																				 6,000$																				 6,200$																				 (200)$																											
PR-FICA 459																										 	 459																										 474																										 (15)																																	
Engineering 10,000																			 5,833																						 4,705																						 1,128																												
Attorney 18,000																			 10,500																			 4,067																						 6,433																												
Annual	Audit 3,725																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 7,950																						 7,950																						 7,950																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 1,800																						 1,200																						 600																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,551																						 5,571																						 5,571																						 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 17,700																			 17,700																			 -																																							
Management	Fees 55,213																			 32,208																			 32,208																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 2,022																						 1,180																						 1,180																						 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 786																										 786																										 -																																							
Telephone 150																										 88																													 106																										 (18)																																	
Postage	&	Delivery 750																										 438																										 495																										 (58)																																	
Meeting	Room	Rental 4,000																						 3,269																						 3,269																						 -																																							
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 8,197																						 8,197																						 7,439																						 758																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,600																						 933																										 374																										 559																																
Legal	Advertising 1,000																						 583																										 587																										 (3)																																				
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 292																										 390																										 (99)																																	
Office	Supplies 250																										 146																										 4																																 142																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 149,691$														 104,107$														 94,880$																	 9,227$																									

Bannon	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Bannon	Lakes

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 30,609$																	 30,609$																	 28,388$																	 2,221$																									
Utilities
			Phone/Internet/Cable 8,735																						 5,095																						 2,190																						 2,906																												
			Electric 25,000																			 14,583																			 13,182																			 1,401																												
			Water/Irrigation 15,000																			 8,750																						 5,644																						 3,106																												
			Gas 200																										 117																										 -																																		 117																																
			Refuse 4,266																						 2,489																						 1,621																						 867																																
Security
			Security	Monitoring 600																										 600																										 3,596																						 (2,996)																										
			Access	Cards 1,000																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Management	Contracts
			Facility	Management 79,094																			 46,138																			 46,138																			 -																																							
			Facility	Attendant 8,400																						 823																										 823																										 -																																							
			Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 25,746																			 15,019																			 15,019																			 -																																							
			Pool	Maintenance 14,157																			 8,258																						 8,258																						 -																																							
			Pool	Chemicals 12,075																			 7,044																						 4,788																						 2,256																												
			Janitorial 19,039																			 11,106																			 9,574																						 1,532																												
			Janitorial	Supplies 1,840																						 1,074																						 226																										 848																																
			Facility	Maintenance 35,620																			 20,778																			 17,640																			 3,138																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 55,000																			 32,083																			 21,297																			 10,786																									
Special	Events 15,000																			 8,750																						 5,647																						 3,103																												
Holiday	Decorations 5,000																						 4,115																						 4,115																						 -																																							
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 7,000																						 4,083																						 1,982																						 2,102																												
Surety	Bond -																																		 -																																		 2,925																						 (2,925)																										
Office	Supplies 1,500																						 875																										 801																										 74																																			
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 500																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Pest	Control 4,410																						 2,573																						 1,820																						 753																																

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 369,792$														 224,962$														 195,674$														 29,288$																						

Grounds	Maintenance
Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation 28,000$																	 24,454$																	 24,454$																	 -$																																					
Landscape	Maintenance 187,040																 109,106																 97,298																			 11,808																									
Landscape	Contingency 35,000																			 20,417																			 6,115																						 14,302																									
Lake	Maintenance 9,840																						 5,740																						 5,676																						 64																																			
Grounds	Maintenance 19,600																			 11,433																			 8,950																						 2,483																												
Pump	Repairs 10,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Streetlights 12,012																			 7,007																						 6,707																						 300																																
Streetlight	Repairs 5,000																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 8,750																						 8,378																						 373																																
Miscellaneous 5,000																						 3,800																						 3,800																						 -																																							
Reclaim	Water 40,000																			 23,333																			 17,965																			 5,369																												
Storm	Cleanup 4,000																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Capital	Reserve 45,000																			 45,000																			 45,000																			 -																																							

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 415,492$														 259,041$														 224,342$														 34,699$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 785,284$														 484,003$														 420,016$														 63,987$																						

Total	Expenditures 934,975$														 588,110$														 514,896$														 73,213$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 0$																														 376,999$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 376,999$														 -$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 300,094$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 677,093$														
3



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 59,318$																 175,716$													 474,188$													 40,825$																 -$																								 15,547$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 765,594$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																	 38,326																		 38,326																		 -																																	 -																																	 38,326																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 114,978															
Interest 564																									 452																									 957																									 2,006																					 2,446																					 2,492																					 2,313																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,230																		
Facility	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 25																												
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69																												

Total		Revenues 564$																							 98,096$																 215,067$													 476,219$													 43,271$																 40,818$																 17,860$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 891,895$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 2,000$																			 -$																								 1,800$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 6,200$																			
PR-FICA 46																												 61																												 -																																	 153																									 -																																	 138																									 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 474																									
Engineering 355																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,910																					 205																									 1,235																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,705																					
Attorney 469																									 578																									 880																									 1,156																					 985																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,067																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 7,950																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,950																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					
Dissemination	Agent 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 796																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,571																					
Trustee	Fees 6,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 8,100																					 -																																	 3,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,700																		
Management	Fees 4,601																					 4,601																					 4,601																					 4,601																					 4,601																					 4,601																					 4,601																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 32,208																		
Information	Technology 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,180																					
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 786																									
Telephone 27																												 10																												 -																																	 25																												 -																																	 14																												 29																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 106																									
Postage	&	Delivery 37																												 227																									 17																												 69																												 86																												 13																												 47																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 495																									
Meeting	Room	Rental 594																									 -																																	 300																									 1,188																					 -																																	 1,188																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,269																					
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 7,439																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,439																					
Printing	&	Binding 79																												 35																												 71																												 47																												 34																												 57																												 52																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 374																									
Legal	Advertising 70																												 241																									 -																																	 66																												 67																												 143																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 587																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5																															 85																												 300																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 390																									
Office	Supplies 0																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 29,618$																 7,629$																			 8,147$																			 21,393$																 7,061$																			 13,850$																 7,183$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 94,880$																
Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 28,388$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 28,388$																
Utilities
			Phone/Internet/Cable 228																									 395																									 233																									 472																									 237																									 312																									 312																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,190																					
			Electric 1,953																					 1,702																					 1,859																					 2,072																					 2,175																					 1,741																					 1,682																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,182																		
			Water/Irrigation 668																									 815																									 731																									 1,045																					 846																									 737																									 802																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,644																					
			Gas -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
			Refuse 237																									 237																									 235																									 303																									 304																									 306																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,621																					
Security
			Security	Monitoring -																																	 1,655																					 558																									 558																									 -																																	 267																									 558																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,596																					
			Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Contracts
			Facility	Management 6,591																					 6,591																					 6,591																					 6,591																					 6,591																					 6,591																					 6,591																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 46,138																		
			Facility	Attendant -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 373																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 823																									
			Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 2,146																					 2,146																					 2,146																					 2,146																					 2,146																					 2,146																					 2,146																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,019																		
			Pool	Maintenance 1,180																					 1,180																					 1,180																					 1,180																					 1,180																					 1,180																					 1,180																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,258																					

Month	to	Month

4



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Continued	Amenity	Center	Expenditures
			Pool	Chemicals 144																									 -																																	 96																												 371																									 1,495																					 1,123																					 1,560																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,788																					
			Janitorial 1,440																					 1,440																					 1,440																					 1,440																					 1,440																					 1,440																					 935																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,574																					
			Janitorial	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 47																												 -																																	 88																												 -																																	 91																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 226																									
			Facility	Maintenance 2,800																					 2,968																					 2,968																					 2,968																					 2,968																					 2,968																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,640																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 3,583																					 1,916																					 2,078																					 1,284																					 1,318																					 8,961																					 2,158																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,297																		
Special	Events 75																												 2,929																					 410																									 260																									 773																									 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,647																					
Holiday	Decorations -																																	 3,925																					 190																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,115																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 434																									 229																									 325																									 -																																	 231																									 352																									 411																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,982																					
Surety	Bond -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,925																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,925																					
Office	Supplies -																																	 161																									 88																												 421																									 33																												 -																																	 98																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 801																									
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Pest	Control 260																									 260																									 260																									 260																									 260																									 260																									 260																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,820																					

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 50,126$																 28,547$																 21,433$																 24,294$																 22,083$																 30,034$																 19,157$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 195,674$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Hydrology	Quality/Mitigation 24,454$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 24,454$																
Landscape	Maintenance 13,503																		 13,503																		 14,058																		 14,058																		 14,058																		 14,058																		 14,058																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 97,298																		
Landscape	Contingency 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,058																					 2,116																					 1,341																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,115																					
Lake	Maintenance 788																									 788																									 820																									 820																									 820																									 820																									 820																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,676																					
Grounds	Maintenance 1,633																					 909																									 1,335																					 1,633																					 1,633																					 1,633																					 174																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,950																					
Pump	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Streetlights 911																									 911																									 911																									 990																									 994																									 994																									 994																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,707																					
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,016																					 1,300																					 546																									 1,104																					 -																																	 3,412																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,378																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 800																									 3,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,800																					
Reclaim	Water 2,715																					 3,031																					 3,053																					 2,600																					 1,779																					 2,014																					 2,774																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,965																		
Storm	Cleanup -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Capital	Reserve -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45,000																		

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 46,620$																 20,442$																 20,724$																 24,062$																 24,401$																 69,272$																 18,820$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 224,342$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 96,746$																 48,989$																 42,157$																 48,357$																 46,484$																 99,305$																 37,977$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 420,016$													

Total	Expenditures 126,364$													 56,618$																 50,304$																 69,749$																 53,545$																 113,156$													 45,161$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 514,896$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (125,800)$											 41,478$																 164,763$													 406,470$													 (10,274)$														 (72,338)$														 (27,301)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 376,999$													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (125,800)$											 41,478$																 164,763$													 406,470$													 (10,274)$														 (72,338)$														 (27,301)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 376,999$													

5



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 741,000$														 741,000$														 731,050$														 (9,950)$																		
Interest	Income 30,000																			 17,500																			 22,224																			 4,724																						

Total		Revenues 771,000$														 758,500$														 753,274$														 (5,226)$																		

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 259,125$														 259,125$														 259,125$														 -$																															
Principal	-	11/01 220,000																 220,000																 220,000																 -																																		
Interest	-	5/01 254,175																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 733,300$														 479,125$														 479,125$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 37,700$																	 279,375$														 274,149$														 (5,226)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 37,700$																	 279,375$														 274,149$														 (5,226)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 611,646$														 990,501$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 649,346$														 1,264,650$										

6



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 413,100$														 413,100$														 410,922$														 (2,178)$																		
Interest	Income 15,000																			 8,750																						 10,739																			 1,989																						

Total		Revenues 428,100$														 421,850$														 421,661$														 (189)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 126,238$														 126,238$														 126,238$														 -$																															

Principal	-	5/01 160,000																 -																																		 -																												 -																																		
Interest	-	5/01 126,238																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 412,475$														 126,238$														 126,238$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 15,625$																	 295,613$														 295,424$														 (189)$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 15,625$																	 295,613$														 295,424$														 (189)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 176,642$														 388,506$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 192,267$														 683,930$														

7



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 234,457$														 234,457$														 228,078$														 (6,379)																				
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	 287,343																 215,507																 215,507																 -																												
Special	Assessments	-Prepayments -																																		 -																																		 -																												 -																																		
Interest	Income 7,000																						 4,083																						 12,248																			 8,165																						

Total		Revenues 528,800$														 454,048$														 455,834$														 1,786$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/01 171,475$														 171,475$														 171,475$														 -$																															
Principal	-	5/01 175,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Interest	-	5/01 171,475																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 517,950$														 171,475$														 171,475$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 10,850$																	 282,573$														 284,359$														 1,786$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 10,850$																	 282,573$														 284,359$														 1,786$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 209,699$														 471,871$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 220,549$														 756,230$														

8



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2021	and	Series	2022
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Series Series
2021 2022

Revenues

Interest	Income 826$		 			 22,447$		 			

Total		Revenues 826$		 			 22,447$		 			

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$		 	 -$	 		

Total	Expenditures -$		 	 -$	 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 826$		 			 22,447$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 826$		 			 22,447$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 33,204$		 			 861,635$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 34,030$		 			 884,082$		 			

9



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	April	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	04/30/25 Thru	04/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 45,000$																	 45,000$																 45,000$																	 -$																															
Interest 2,500																						 1,458																						 1,462																						 4																																

Total		Revenues 47,500$																	 46,458$																 46,462$																	 4$																														

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay -$																															 -$																															 8,483$																				 (8,483)$																		
Repairs	and	Maintenance 40,000																			 23,333																			 -																												 23,333																			
Other	Service	Charges 420																										 245																										 4,162																						 (3,917)																				

Total	Expenditures 40,420$																	 23,578$																 12,645$																	 10,933$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,080$																				 33,817$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,080$																				 33,817$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 72,480$																	 59,991$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 79,560$																	 93,808$																	

10



Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.5%	-5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2048
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $370,500
Reserve	Fund	Balance 370,500	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	1/31/16 $11,850,000
Less:		May	1,	2016 $0
Less:		May	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($50,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	 ($190,000)
Less:		November	1,	2019	(Prepayment) ($45,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($140,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020 ($190,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($135,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($30,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021 ($195,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($25,000)
Less:		November	1,	2022 ($200,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023 ($210,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024 ($220,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $10,190,000

Interest	Rate: 2.5%	-4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1951
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $207,050
Reserve	Fund	Balance 207,050	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	1/20/21 $7,415,000
Less:		May	1,	2022	 ($150,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($155,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($155,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $6,950,000

Interest	Rate: 2.875%	-4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1951
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $260,900
Reserve	Fund	Balance 261,786	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	2/25/22 $9,135,000
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($170,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($60,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $8,905,000

Total	Bonds	Outstanding $26,045,000

Series	2016	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Bonds

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT DEBT DEBT

SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS

PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 163 - - 287,342.92       153,304.15  440,647.07     
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 163 - - 287,342.92       153,304.15  440,647.07     

TAX ROLL ASSESSED 823 740,176.13       416,052.05       230,925.67       775,151.77  2,162,305.62  

TOTAL ASSESSED 986 740,176.13       416,052.05       518,268.59       928,455.92  2,602,952.69  

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DUE / RECEIVED DEBT DEBT DEBT

BALANCE  DUE SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

PULTE HOME COMPANY LLC 110,161.76       - - 215,507.19       114,978.12  330,485.31     
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 110,161.76       - - 215,507.19       114,978.12  330,485.31     

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 26,661.93         731,049.53       410,921.98       228,078.28       765,593.89  2,135,643.69  

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 136,823.69       731,049.53       410,921.98       443,585.47       880,572.01  2,466,129.00  

DIRECT INVOICES DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/23, 1/1/24, 4/1/24, 7/1/24

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2022
DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE O&M TOTAL 

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED
1 11/05/24 4,365.02           2,453.57           1,361.83           4,571.27      12,751.69       
2 11/15/24 17,496.01         9,834.48           5,458.54           18,322.75    51,111.78       
3 11/19/24 34,780.69         19,550.18         10,851.14         36,424.19    101,606.20     
4 12/06/24 53,834.14         30,260.10         16,795.58         56,377.98    157,267.80     
5 12/18/24 113,952.98       64,052.82         35,551.90         119,337.62  332,895.32     
6 01/09/25 451,192.48       253,614.71       140,766.39       472,512.74  1,318,086.32  

INTEREST 1 01/14/25 1,599.71           899.20 499.09 1,675.31      4,673.31         
7 02/20/25 38,982.99         21,912.29         12,162.20         40,825.05    113,882.53     
8 04/08/25 14,055.22         7,900.42           4,385.05           14,719.38    41,060.08       
9 04/14/25 790.27 444.21 246.56 827.62         2,308.66         

- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 
- - - - - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 731,049.53       410,921.98       228,078.28       765,593.89  2,135,643.69  

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0.00% 0.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.77% 98.77% 98.77% 98.77% 98.77%

PERCENT COLLECTED 98.77% 98.77% 85.59% 94.84% 94.74%

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
FY25 Assessment Receipts

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date Check	Numbers Amount Amount

General	Fund
4/1/25 1716-1721 $82,367.06
4/2/25 1722-1723 904.94	
4/14/25 1724-1728 14,655.27	
4/29/25 1729-1737 32,846.32	

Total	General	Fund	Checks $130,773.59

Capital	Reserve
4/1/25 38 $3,900.00

Total	Capital	Reserve	Checks $3,900.00

Autopayments
4/7/25 AT&T 74.90	
4/22/25 IRS	FICA	PAYMENT 153.00	
4/18/25 St	Johns	County	Utility	Dept 3,576.05	
4/21/25 AT&T 237.45	
4/24/25 FPL 2,676.22	
4/28/25 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card 2,038.28	

Total	Paid	Electronically 8,755.90	

Total		Paid	Checks	and	Electronically	 143,429.49																

*	Fedex	Invoices	will	be	available	upon	request

Bannon	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary

13



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/14/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/01/25 00037 3/25/25 03252025 202503 300-20700-10200                                     *               27.39
2/20 SJC TAX DIST 7-ADJ

BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                                   27.39 001716
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00076 3/25/25 03252025 202503 300-20700-10300                                     *               15.40

2/20 SJC TAX DIST 7-ADJ
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                                   15.40 001717

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00113 3/25/25 03252025 202503 300-20700-10400                                     *           71,835.73

3/25 PULTE 4/1 ASMNT
3/25/25 03252025 202503 300-20700-10400                                     *                8.54

2/20 SJC TAX DIST 7-ADJ
BANNON LAKES CDD C/O BANK OF NEW                               71,844.27 001718

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00009 3/17/25 00252-25 202503 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,333.33

FY25 DS 2022 TRUSTEE FEES
3/17/25 00252-25 202503 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,666.67

FY26 DS 2022 TRUSTEE FEES
3/17/25 00252-25 202503 310-51300-32300                                     *            1,166.67

FY25 CONSTRUCTION FEE
3/17/25 00252-25 202503 300-15500-10000                                     *              833.33

FY26 CONSTRUCTION FEE
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     6,000.00 001719

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00082 3/24/25 468      202503 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,000.00

P.WASH-POOL DECK/SIDEWALK
JAMES M TETER                                                   2,000.00 001720

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/01/25 00119 3/27/25 100020   202503 320-57200-60000                                     *            2,280.00

REPL SLINGS-POOL CHARIS
3/27/25 100020   202503 320-57200-60000                                     *              200.00

PICKUP/DELIVERY
THE POOL AND PATIO SHOP                                         2,480.00 001721

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/02/25 00127 3/10/25 92609385 202503 310-51300-49000                                     *               84.94

DESK SIGN
HC BRANDS                                                          84.94 001722

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/02/25 00017 4/01/25 262505B  202504 330-53800-46800                                     *              820.00

APRIL WATER MANAGEMENT
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                                820.00 001723

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/25 00128 4/01/25 255615   202504 320-57200-45300                                     *              179.00

JANITORAIL DEEP CLEAN
4/03/25 255614   202504 320-57200-45300                                     *              756.00

JANITORIAL INITIAL BILL
HIGH TECH COMMERCIAL CLEANING                                     935.00 001724

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/14/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/14/25 00013 4/14/25 16132    202503 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,353.25
MAR IRRIGATION SRV/REPAIR

LANDCARE GROUP INC                                              1,353.25 001725
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/25 00125 4/10/25 192982   202503 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,235.00

MAR ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                       1,235.00 001726

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/25 00019 4/03/25 13129562 202504 320-57200-45210                                     *              765.70

POOL CHEMICALS-BLEACH
POOLSURE                                                          765.70 001727

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/25 00014 3/31/25 248      202503 320-57200-34100                                     *              449.90

MAR FACILITY ASSISTANT
4/01/25 247      202504 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,179.75

APR POOL MAINTENANCE
4/01/25 247      202504 320-57200-46001                                     *            2,145.50

APR CONTRACT ADMIN
4/01/25 247      202504 320-57200-34000                                     *            6,591.17

APR FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                              10,366.32 001728

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00116 5/14/24 178747   202410 330-53800-46000                                     *            1,653.75

MITIGATION MONITORING
7/31/24 180898   202410 330-53800-46000                                     *           17,400.00

UPLAND BUFFERS PLANTING
8/31/24 181291   202410 330-53800-46000                                     *            5,400.00

UPLAND BUFFERS/MITIGATION
BIO-TECH CONSULTING INC                                        24,453.75 001729

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00107 4/16/25 AC04126  202504 320-57200-60100                                     *              180.00

FITNESS EQUIP MAINTENANCE
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS INC                                   180.00 001730

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00040 4/15/25 12       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SE2016 PREPAY $5K
4/15/25 12       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SE2021 PREPAY $5K
4/15/25 12       202504 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SE2022 PREPAK $5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           300.00 001731

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00122 3/15/25 753005   202503 320-57200-34500                                     *              267.30

VIDEO MONITORING - APR25
HIDDEN EYES LLC                                                   267.30 001732

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/14/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/29/25 00030 4/14/25 1186129  202504 320-57200-54500                                     *              160.00
APR PEST CONTROL

4/14/25 1186129  202504 320-57200-54500                                     *              100.00
APR RODENT CONTROL

FREEDOM PEST CONTROL                                              260.00 001733
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00092 3/31/25    70389 202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               75.44

NOTICE OF FY25 MEETINGS
3/31/25    70389 202503 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOTICE OF MEETING-3/18/25
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           142.72 001734

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00064 4/17/25 51297    202505 310-51300-46000                                     *              593.75

RM RENTAL-CDD MTG 5/22
RENAISSANCE RESORT                                                593.75 001735

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00014 4/11/25 249      202503 320-57200-45100                                     *            2,968.00

FACILITY MAINTENANCE
4/11/25 249      202503 330-53800-46100                                     *            1,633.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
4/11/25 249      202503 320-57200-60000                                     *            1,333.80

REPAIRS AND MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               5,934.80 001736

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/29/25 00062 4/16/25 10367    202504 320-57200-60000                                     *              714.00

THREE SYSTEM MAINTENANCE
THIGPEN HEATING AND COOLING INC.                                  714.00 001737

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                130,773.59

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              130,773.59

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO







































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/14/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025 ***       BANNON LAKES - CAPITAL RESERVE

BANK B BANNON LAKES-CAPITAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/01/25 00021 4/01/25 2012     202504 300-51300-49000                                     *            3,900.00
RESERVE ANALYSIS

COMMUNITY ADVISORS                                              3,900.00 000038
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  3,900.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                3,900.00

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BPEREGRINO




	05.22.25 Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the April 15, 2025 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Applications for Qualifications Received in Response to the RFQ for Architectural Design Services
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-05, Resetting the Public Hearing to Adopt Rates
	VI.	Public Hearing to Adopt Amenity Rates, Resolution 2025-06
	VII. A. Shade Structure for Dog Park
	VII. B. Benches for Dog Park
		C.	Shade Structure for Playground
	IX.  Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2026 and setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption (August 19, 2025) 
	X. C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,387)
	X. D.	General Manager – Report
	XIII. A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period ending April 30, 2025
	XIII. B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
	XIII. C. Approval of Check Register



